
From: 	 Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
To: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
CC: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 6/10/2011 11:37:25 AM 
Subject: 	 FVV: Interview with Dennis (?) 

Pauline is a longtime friend and very good reporter, writes nationally but lives and works in Phoenix. She's recently 
taken an interest in the Fast and Furious case, as well as Terry. I told her that because this is all wrapped up in 
Congress, as well as going to trial, that you probably couldn't go on the record with her. But I think she'd treat us fairly 
if you did a backgrounder with her, 1 	 DP 

DP 

DP 	"put she is a decent, smart person who is a very good big-picture writer. 

From: Arrillaga, Pauline [mailto:parrillaga©ap.org ] 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 8:30 AM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Subject: Interview with Dennis (?) 

Hey there. Figured I should ask sooner than later. What are the chances of a sit-down, perhaps early next week, with 
Dennis re "Fast and Furious"? I've actually never met him and would love to try to chat face-to-face. 

Thanks in advance, 
Pauline 

Pauline Arrillaga 
National Writer 
The Associated Press 
1850 N. Central Ave. Suite 640 
Phoenix, AZ 85004 
Office: 602-256-6809 
Fax: 602-254-9573 

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] [mailto:Robert.Sherwood©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 9:14 AM 
To: Arrillaga, Pauline 
Subject: RE: Status check on Osorio case 

The ATF did a map of recoveries that's posted on our web site. I think other outlets just counted the guns referenced in 
the indictment. 

http://www.iustice.dov/usao/az/press  releases/2011/Fast Furious Map ATF.pdf 

From: Arrillaga, Pauline [mailto:parrillaga©ap.org ] 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 4:29 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Subject: RE: Status check on Osorio case 

Me again. J 
Hey, when you guys had the newser on the gun indictment 	ATF ; and crew) did you guys present a spreadsheet 
of gun buys? Wondering if you have something like that that was provided to media and perhaps could be provided to 
little ol' me? 
Pauline Arrillaga 
National Writer 
The Associated Press 
1850 N. Central Ave. Suite 640 

AZ0268141 

DOJ-FF-39234 



Phoenix, AZ 85004 
Office: 602-256-6809 
Fax: 602-254-9573 

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] [mailto:Robert.Sherwood©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 3:20 PM 
To: Arrillaga, Pauline 
Subject: RE: Status check on Osorio case 

Still under investigation. Nothing scheduled at this point. 
On background, still working to get a bead on his friends. 

From: Arrillaga, Pauline [mailto:parrillaga©ap.org ] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 2:19 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Subject: Status check on Osorio case 

Hey, Robbie. Hate to bug you again about this but the case is still absent from Pacer. Are there any 
upcoming hearing dates or a new trial date yet in the Manuel Osorio-Arellanes case? I'd be particularly 
interested if any hearings are scheduled next week or in the coming weeks. 

Thanks for checking. 

Best, 
Pauline 

Pauline Arrillaga 
National Writer 
The Associated Press 
1850 N. Central Ave. Suite 640 
Phoenix, AZ 85004 
Office: 602-256-6809 
Fax: 602-254-9573 

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] [mailto:Robert.Sherwood©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 2:19 PM 
To: Arrillaga, Pauline 
Subject: RE: Making sure you have my email 

Being bugged by you in no way makes my life harder. 

From: Arrillaga, Pauline [mailto:parrillaga©ap.org ] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 2:16 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Subject: RE: Making sure you have my email 

That's bizarre. And will make your life harder, as I'll have to keep bugging you just to check dates on the docket. 
Hmmm. Also, can you forward me the indictment since I can't get it off Pacer? 

Thanks for checking. 

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] [mailto:Robert.Sherwood©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 1:47 PM 
To: Arrillaga, Pauline 

AZ0268142 

DOJ-FF-39235 



Subject: RE: Making sure you have my email 

I'm told the judge signed an order to unseal the indictment, but not to unseal it to Pacer. I don't know why that's the 
case, except perhaps the other guys are still under seal. 
Am told also that Osorio requested a delay, so June 17 isn't happening. Don't know yet if judge has set a new trial 
date. 

Robbie 

From: Arrillaga, Pauline [mailto:parrillaga@ap.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 10:59 AM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Subject: Making sure you have my email 

Hey you. Good talking with you, and thanks for your help. Lemme know what you find out re trial/hearing dates. 

Take care! 

Pauline Arrillaga 
National Writer 
The Associated Press 
1850 N. Central Ave. Suite 640 
Phoenix, AZ 85004 
Office: 602-256-6809 
Fax: 602-254-9573 

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use 
of the designated recipients named above. If the reader of this 
communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that you have received this communication in error, and that any review, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone at +1-212-621-1898 
and delete this e-mail. Thank you. 
[IP US DISC]msk dccc60c6d2c3a6438f0cf467d9a4938 
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